Roy M. Eidal, Owner
H. E. Shillander,
Business Manager

P. O. BOX 1299
PHONE 2-3050
2-5223

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

616 CENTRAL AVENUE § E
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

October 15, 1957

¥Mr, Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distric? #3
N, M. 011l Conservation Commission

120 East Chaco
Aztec, N. M,

Dear Mr., Arnold:

Replying to your letter of October 2, the
acreage to be dedicated to the Royal #l

Douthit would be the SEg of Section 33-28N-13Y.

/e are enclosing the reviged form which you
sent us,

H., E., thillander Ag#ﬂ—\\\\\____

hes/hs
encl.




